Jeff Watson

From: NKC Tribune Advertising <ads@nkctribune.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 4:32 PM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Re: Publication Request SP-16-00001 Mitchell

CONFIRMATION RECEIPT:

Thank you for sharing your Notice with Upper Kittitas County citizens. We have received your email and your notice will be published
July 14 as requested.

Sincerely,
Terry Hamberg
Publisher

Northern Kittitas County Tribune
P.O. Box 308

Cle Elum, WA 98922

(509) 674-2511

fax: (509) 674-5571
tribune @ nkctribune.com

On Jul 12, 2016, at 4:27 PM, Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Please publish the attached on:
July 15, 2016 — Daily Record
June 14, 2016 — NKC Tribune if possible else 21%

Jetfrey A.Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas Countu Public Works Communitu Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 98920

jeff-:watson@co.kittitas:wa.us

509-935-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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